From: "Mary Dunnion" <MDunnion@hiqa.ie>

To: "Alan_Smith@health.gov.ie" <Alan_Smith@health.gov.ie>
Date: 30/03/2020 11:52

Subject: RE: FW: Framework of Information

Hi Alan

It includes the framework documents you requested and appendices with further details
Reghards

Mary

Mary Dunnion

Chief Inspector of Social Services

Director of Regulation

Regulation Directorate

Health Information & Quality Authority

Head Office, Unit 1301, City Gate, Mahon, Cork
dd: +353 (0

f: +353 (_O)M

m: +353 (0
e: mdunnion@higa.je




www.hiqga.ie

From: Alan_Smith@health.gov.ie [mailto:Alan _Smith@health.gov.ie]
Sent: Monday 30 March 2020 11:49
To: Mary Dunnion

Subject: Re: FW: Framework of Information

Hi Mary,
Is that for forwarding to Kathleen's group yes?

Kind regards
Alan

Dr Alan Smith
Deputy CMO

&
Head, Population Screening and Chronic Disease Unit
An Roinn Sléinte

Department of Health

An Roinn Sléinte, Bloc 1, Plaza Miseach, 50 - 58 Sraid Bhagoid lochtarach, Baile Atha Cliath, D02 XW14
Department of Health, Block 1, Miesian Plaza, 50 - 58 Lower Baggot Street, Dublin 2, D02 XW14

T +353 (0)
M +353 (0
www.health.gov.le

From: Mary Dunnion <MDunnion@higa.ie>

To: "Alan_Smith@health.gov.ie" <Alan_Smith@health.gov.ie>
Cc: Phelim Quinn <phelimguinn@hotmail.com>, "Ronan_Glynn@health.gov.ie" <Ronan_Glynn@health.gov.ie>, Susan Cliffe

<scliffe@higa.ie>, Finbarr Colfer <fcolfer@higa.ie>

Date: 30/03/2020 11:47
Subject: FW: Framework of Information

Good morning Alan

Attached Framework of Information
(1) Older persons designated centres
(2) Disability (adults and children) designated centres

| have attached several appendices further detailing information in relation to :
- Specific centres deemed at regulatory risk

- Regulatory notices issued

- Check in templates inspectors of social services are currently utilising.

I have made 2 comments attached as footnotes in the framework document.



My number is_ if you require any clarification

Kindest regards
Mary

Mary Dunnion

Chief Inspector of Social Services

Director of Regulation

Regulation Directorate

Health Information & Quality Authority

Head Office, Unit 1301, City Gate, Mahon, Cork
dd: +353 (0
m: +353
f: +353(
e: i
www.higa.ie

[attachment "Appendix 4 - COVID-19 Contingency Planning in Designated Centres.pdf" deleted by Alan
Smith/SLAINTE] [attachment "Appendix 5 - Regulatory QA template DCOP.XLSX" deleted by Alan
Smith/SLAINTE] [attachment "Appendix 6 - Regulatory QA template DCD.xIsx" deleted by Alan Smith/SLAINTE]
[attachment "Appendix 7 - Regulatory QA template SCU.xIsx" deleted by Alan Smith/SLAINTE] [attachment
"Appendix 8 - regulatory notice issued to designated centres, registered providers and persons in charge.pdf"
deleted by Alan Smith/SLAINTE] [attachment "Appendix 1 Older Persons.pdf" deleted by Alan Smith/SLAINTE]
[attachment "Appendix 3 disability.xlsx" deleted by Alan Smith/SLAINTE] [attachment "Framework of
Information disability (2).pdf" deleted by Alan Smith/SLAINTE] [attachment "Appendix 3_Older Persons.docx"
deleted by Alan Smith/SLAINTE] [attachment "Appendix 1 Disability.xlsx" deleted by Alan Smith/SLAINTE]
[attachment "Framework of InformationOlder persons.pdf” deleted by Alan Smith/SLAINTE] [attachment

"Appendix 2 Older Persons.xlsx" deleted by Alan Smith/SLAINTE]
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